

# TABLED



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
AMENDMENT  
House Bill 193

AMENDMENT NO. A1  
(to be filled in by  
Principal Clerk)

H193-ACE-111 [v.2]

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]  
Third Edition

Date \_\_\_\_\_, 2025

Senator Garrett

moves to amend the bill on page 2, line 47, through page 3, line 14, read as rewritten:

"(a) Any person who assaults any legislative officer, executive officer, ~~or court officer~~, or local elected officer, or assaults another person as retaliation against any legislative officer, executive officer, ~~or court officer~~, or local elected officer because of the exercise of that officer's duties, or any person who makes a violent attack upon the residence, office, temporary accommodation or means of transport of any one of those officers or persons in a manner likely to endanger the officer or person, shall be guilty of a felony and shall be punished as a ~~Class I~~ Class G felon.

(b) Any person who commits an offense under subsection (a) and uses a deadly weapon in the commission of that offense shall be punished as a ~~Class F~~ Class D felon.

(c) Any person who commits an offense under subsection (a) and inflicts serious bodily injury to any legislative officer, executive officer, ~~or court officer~~, or local elected officer shall be punished as a ~~Class E~~ Class C felon.

**"§ 14-16.7. Threats against executive, legislative, ~~or court~~ or local elected officers.**

(a) Any person who knowingly and willfully makes any threat to inflict serious bodily injury upon or to kill any legislative officer, executive officer, ~~or court officer~~, or local elected officer, or who knowingly and willfully makes any threat to inflict serious bodily injury upon or kill any other person as retaliation against any legislative officer, executive officer, ~~or court officer~~, or local elected officer because of the exercise of that officer's duties, shall be guilty of a felony and shall be punished as a ~~Class I~~ Class G felon.

(b) Any person who knowingly and willfully deposits for conveyance in the mail any letter, writing, or other document containing a threat to commit an offense described in subsection (a) of this section shall be guilty of a felony and shall be punished as a ~~Class I~~ Class G felon."

SIGNED \_\_\_\_\_  
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED \_\_\_\_\_  
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED \_\_\_\_\_ FAILED \_\_\_\_\_ TABLED \_\_\_\_\_



\* H 1 9 3 - A C E - 1 1 1 - V - 2 \*